Nimisha Jadhav

From: Ajit Singh

Sent: 27 September 2024 19:03
To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shadab Sukri; Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: RE: Budweiser T1 Delhi

Hi Nimisha

The Qty verified and checked you can upload

Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 3:14 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Budweiser T1 Delhi

Dear Ajit,
Awaiting approval.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav
Sent: 21 September 2024 12:30



To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Budweiser T1 Delhi

Dear Ajit,
Kindly review and approve attached invoice .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav

Sent: 19 September 2024 11:15

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Budweiser T1 Delhi

Dear Ajit,
Kindly review and approve attached invoice .

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: S Alam Khan <alam@electechenterprises.net>

Sent: 18 September 2024 11:42

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: Budweiser T1 Delhi

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Madam,



Please find herewith attached Budweiser T1 Delhi final tax invoice alongwith checked measurement sheet. Kindly confirm the receipt of this mail.

Regards,
S Alam Khan

@ Electech _
Enterprises

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR & ENGINEERS

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: S Alam Khan <alam(@electechenterprises.net>

Date: Tue, 10 Sept 2024 at 16:22

Subject: Budweiser T1 Delhi

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav(@travelfoodservices.com>

Dear Madam,

Please find herewith attached Budweiser Final Tax Invoice along with checked measurement sheet & purchase order for reference. Kindly confirm the
receipt the mail.

Regards,
S Alam khan

@ Electech _
Enterprises

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR & ENGINEERS



